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September 28, 2000 patricia.e.koch @verizon.com
| SEP 2.8 2000
Ms. Magalie Roman Salas
FEBGAAL CEHMUNICATIONS COMMISRION
Secretary GPICE 8F THE SAORETARY

Federal Communications Commission
445 12 Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

RE: Joint Application of NorthPoint Communications, Inc. and Verizon
Communications for Authority Pursuant to Section 214 of the
Communications Act of 1934, as Amended, To Transfer Control of
Blanket Authorization To Provide Domestic Interstate
Telecommunications Services as a Non-Dominant Carrier- CC Docket No.

00-157
/‘N—/

Dear Ms. Salas:

This letter is to provide notice of a meeting that took place Wednesday, September 27th in the
above-referenced matter. Jim Bird, Paula Silberthau, Joel Rabinovitz and Pieter van Leeuwen
of the Office of General Counsel and Glenn Reynolds, Michele Carey, Jessica Rosenworcel,
Henry Thaggert and Ben Childers of the Common Carrier Bureau met with Richard Metzger
and Ruth Milkman, Lawler, Metzger and Milkman and Bill Bailey, for NorthPoint. Evan Leo,
Kellogg, Huber, Hanson and Evans and Karen Zacharia, Mike Glover, and the undersigned for
Verizon also participated in the meeting.

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss market definition and Section 271 issues in
connection with the Application in the above-referenced matter.

Two copies of this notice are being submitted to the Secretary of the FCC in 1 accordance with
section 1.1206 of the Commission's rule's.

Very Truly Yours
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